Part Eleven—Chapter | SEPA Rules .

PART ELEVEN — FORMS APR 16 2009

: HABITAT PROGRAM
WAC 197-11-9600 Environmental checklist.
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

Purpose of Checkiist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPAY}, chapter 43.21C RCW, requires atl governmental agencies to consider
the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement {EIS) must be
prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of
this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce
or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Governmental agen-
cies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring
preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best de-
scription you can. ‘

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should
* be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you
reaily do not know the answer. or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not ap-
ply”. Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays iater.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. Answer
these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you. '

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional in-
formation reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply.” IN AD-
DITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). - ' .

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist 1o the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site”
should be read as "proposal,” "proposer,” and "affected geographic area," respectively.

A. BACKGROUND

1. Name of proposed project. if a_pplicéble:

private game bird-shooting preserve

2. Name of applicant: S A gvalle Bolste s
3. Address and phone number of applicam and contact person:

’s‘éé{l,&‘é??@“’%ﬁ ogogy  Comtuch Mark 'TE’n_w?e\sor_)

4. Date checklist prepared: 2~ 3- 0 9 _ _

5. Agency requ;éting checklist: De P&TW€H+' OF FlHSh and Wl"ld hﬂ:

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): i _ ) '
The pheasawt chicks arvive on March 19,2009 Bbds matare
in about 4 montihg. |
There will be o conshuction-

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal?
If yes, explain. ‘ :

no .

(Ch. 197-11  —p 40}



SEPA Rules Part Eleven—197-11-960

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared. or will be prepared, dircetly related to
this proposal.

hone

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvais of other proposats directly affecting the
property covered by your proposal? I yes, explain. ‘ :

not+ applicable

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, il known,

G ame Farm/ shooting preserve license

I'1. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the project and site.
There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not
need to rcpcat those answers on this page. (Lead agencics may medify this form to include additional spectfic infor-
mation on project description.) ' :

we are beoming licensed as a private game bird
5]’?00717'”9 preterve where. pheasants ovre
farmed ond  huwited.

12. Location of the proposal, Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location of your pro-
posed project, including a strect address, il any, und section, township, and range, if known. if a proposal would occur
over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map,
and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you arc not
required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist,

10h7 Fruitdale Road. Sedri-Woolley, W/} qugz[y

reserve will be on 13] acre¢ Of privarety
—;%wewcgr la‘;o{, with the following pavcel numbers:s
PHO0QY, P39805, P40428, P4035), PH0350, PYOY32
PH0453, PHOYIG, PHO427,

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR

AGENCY USE ONLY
B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

1. Earth .
a. General description of the site (circle onc)@ rolling, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous,
other .

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? Y\ /a__

(Ch.197-11  _—p4y



Part Eleven—197-11-960 SEPA Rules

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

c. What general types of soiis are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime

mrmaandMM ard heavy loawm, clay.

Ilr is all Parmloand, and ku loe kept exacHy
fihok. No  vew ’cons on at all.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate v1c1mty lf 50,
describe.

Nnone -

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading pro-
posed. Indicate source of fill.

n/a

f. Couild erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.

n /o

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

no  conshucton proposed (/o)

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:

2. Air

a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile,
odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction and when the project is completed? If
any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.

n /Ja

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal" If so,
generally describe. -

n /a

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts 1o air, if any:

n/a

[Ch. 97-11 —p 42}




SEPA Rules Part Eleven—{97-11-960

TO BE COMPLETEDR BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
~ 3. Water . AGENCY USE ONLY
a. Surface:

1) s there any surface water body en or in the immediate vicinity of the site (inciuding
year—round and $easonal streams, saitwater, lakes, ponds. wetlands)? Il yes, describe type
and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows’ into.

transon Creelk runs on +he property.
I+ drains infs the Skagit River.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent Lo (within 200 feet) the described
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans.

No

3} Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. In-
dicate the source of fill material,

none

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general de-
scription, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

no

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site

plan. _ _
Lower lands oave in +the Floodplain.
However, Here will be 10 im gcﬁ as
we ave oF doing any conttruthon.

6) Docs the proposal involve any discharges™6f waste materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. '

Nno

b. Ground:

1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground water? Give
general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

gye

2} Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources. if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following s
chemicals . . .; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of
such systems, the number of houses to be served (il applicable), or the number of animals or
humans the system(s) are expected to serve. '

n/a

{Ch.197-11 —pd43]



Part Eleven—197-11-960 SEPA Rules

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

¢. Water Runoff (inciuding storm water):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection and
disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water
flow into other waters? If so, describe.

n /o

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water impacts, if

any:
n /o

4. Plants

a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

¥ deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other

X evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other

% shrubs

X prass

¥ pasture

crop or grain

wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other
water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other

other types of vegetation

b1

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

nhone

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native piants or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any:

n/oC

5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known
to bé on or near the site

birds @? : s L3 11~

mammals: € car elk bcaver OtherT e,
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other: .._.. e

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

[Ch. 197-1% —p 44]
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SEPA Rules Part Eleven—197-11-960

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ‘ . EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

N o

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

The land wit be lefF "ag is”and will be
unchonged, Sﬁgimg aS permanent pashure
re€s: |

a. What kinds of encrgy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet

the completed project's energy nceds? Describe whether it will be used [or heating, manu-
facturing, etec.

n/oc

b. Would your project alfect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so,
generally describe.

n /o

¢. What kinds of cnergy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposai?
- List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, il any:

n /o

7. Environmental Health

6. Energy and Natural*Resources

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk

of fire and cxplosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal?
If so, describe.

n /o

1} Describe special emergency services that mig.ht be required.
n/a

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

b. MNoise

1) What types of noise exist in the arca which may affeet your project (for example:
traffic, equipment, operation, other}? .

NoNE

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a
short~term or a long~term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-
cate what hours noisc would come from the site.

n /o

{Ch. 197-11 —pds)



Part Eleven—197—11-960 | SEPA Rules

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT . . EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

8. Land and Shoreline Use

a. What is the current use of .the site and adjacent properties?
| wamm/a@rfcu Huyal lavnel

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.

yes. Dairy ond beet. Al Felds arein
ey et pasture. |

c. Describe any structures on the site.
Only  arns.
“d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

1o

¢. What is the current zoning classification of the site?
ogricultural
f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?
n/a
g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?
n / a

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally sensitive” area? If so,
specify.

N o

i. Approximately how many peopie would reside or work in the compieted project?

i Approxim tely how many people would the completed project displace?
/G
k. PropoSed/ measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:

" I. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land
uses and plans, if any:

4 be any chantes to Hhe agricultiural
E?u@ﬁsm%z‘tm Omd as ?rkn@m will lﬁ\OT e
oY, conshruchon -
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR

AGENCY USE ONLY

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or low—income housing.

N/ o
b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicatc whether high,
middle, or low—income housing.

n./

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

n /o

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas: what js
the principal exterior building material(s) propased? :

n/ac

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

n/ a

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control acsthetic impacts, if any:

n/ o

1. Light and Glare
a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainiy

occur? n /a ‘
b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views? '
n /o |

¢. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may aflect your pfoposa!?

c

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

n/a

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal reereational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?

n/a

~b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

/o

[Ch. 197-11 —p 47)
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT - EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation op-
portunities to be provided by the project or applicant, if any:

n /oo

13. Historic and Cultural Preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preser-
vation registers known to be on or next to the site? If so, generally describe.

o

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic, archaeological, scientific, or
cultural importance known-to be on or next to the site.

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:
4. Transportation

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the
existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

The farmn is wqfovr?-af/}ed by Fulfdale Roed.
“Theve wil' ke no clhaingeg.

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the approximate dlstancc to t 1 ; i
N will yemain

nearest transit stop?  A\JQ . T’h)g [KS PYIVQ—]{ m Cr
S0 (The neavest transit s Cabpnx. Y4 mile away.

c. How many parking spaces would the completed pro;cct ha 1 How ma y would the

project climipate?

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or improvements to existing roads or
streets, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether public or
private}.

Nno

e. Will the proiect use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transporta-
tion? If so, generally describe.

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur. m / 0\,

[Ch. 197-11 —p 48]
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

g. Proposed measures 10 reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:

15. Public Services

2. Would the project result in an increased need for pubtic scrvices (for cxample: fire pro-

tection, police protection, health care, schools, other)? -1l so, generally describe.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, il any.

n /o

16. Utilities

a. Circle utilities currently available the site clcctri'cily. atural gas,(water, jcfuse serv-
. Gleghone - fae)

anttary sewer,[septic sysicin, other.

b. Deseribe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,

and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might
be needed.

n /oo

 C. SIGNATURE

Signature: T
Date Submitted: Z/ 2. 0

T

Part Eleven—197-11-960

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

{Ch, 197-11 —p 49]






Wash1ngton State
Fish and fildlife
: 600 Cap1to1 Way- N,
' 88501

TTEN WUMBER ",‘ AMOUNT

o j‘ ~FTr 04806 1200
SPL RES GAMEFARM ~ NEW
PLRE |

_ 0,00
fMEMﬂ'Tennesnn

- SUB-TOTAL _ 72.00
o0
72,00

Check Sale , 72,00
EHﬁNGﬁ : L 0.00

fEmpioJee W o0 checkd -
“Trivoice Numher 1 3 B275
“Date : :
Time




State of Washmgton
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Mailing Address: 600 Capitol Way N, Olympia, WA 98501-1091 - (360) 902-2200; TDD £360) 902-2207
" Main Office Location: Natural Resousces Building, 1111 Washington Street SE, Olympia, WA

SHOOTING PRESERVE APPLICATION

Name:SK agQvale Holsteins aswess: 1017 Fruitdale Rd.
cit: Sedvo-Woolley  couny: skam _zip: 98284
" Phone Number: (3{90) REG- (p242 .

Number of acres to be used for shooting preserve: | D | aly€ S

Legal description of Iand to be used as shooting preserve (attach map): _
& P Yeqise S(—’€ atadud G p -PwanH*@ infa on parcels

' Town‘ship: Section:

'A;e you a licensed game farmer? __l<__ _Game Farm License No.: (L 19193 1€ d 7% Y.

Yes No

- Do you own or have a lease on this property for a period of five years? }(

No

| 7 Yout nght title, or interest in said property 100/ O W VY C Y& )’7

Signature of Applicant: il, U!(\ Lﬁ/ﬂ/\ﬂﬁ’*’ W

‘ ***ﬂ**********t*************t*********************_******'*******;*********:}***

. Approval by Region: Comments:

Approval by Olympia; . ' Comments:

. Slgnature of Rev1ewmg Blologlst

Date approved:
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Washington Department of

FISH AND WILDLIFE

Wildlife Management Program

600 Capitol Way N, Olympia, WA 98501-1091

dba' Skagvale Holsteing |
Na.me Mayk Tenneson & (arslyn T TﬂnesonWaH Permanent License No. appiiﬁd forv

“Address 101 7 el %‘d ale Qd . City:3§§1m~wmlgﬁmw MLZip 9&2.84
Business Name SK. OL{/\'_VQ)Q HO,&%‘M Telephone No. (360 ) 8561152 |

Legal Descnphon of Property &® Pl ease Sﬁ aﬂacw h’\OkP worth
<

parc el CCvri P
Township(s) Section(s) Quarter Section
Range(s) ‘County Ska Qi ’l’ Acres (5]

NOTE If this is a new application or if your facilities have been modlﬁcd since the last reporting
_ penod diagram of the fac111ues

SPECIES COV ERE BY THIS APLICATION

COMMON NAME . SCIENTIFIC NAME NUMBER ON HAND
Pheasant Phasianus &
Gray (Hungarian) Partridge ~ Perdix 8]
Chukar | - Alectoris o
Quail ' Lophorthyx, Callipepla, Colinus, & Oreorthyx 8
O

Waterfowl Anatidae (mute swans not permitted)

Appllcant certifies that all applicable rules and regulatlons concermng licensed game farmers listed on
page 2 have been and will be complied with,

Applicant’s sngnature L{W D.a‘te 4/3 /6 C/)

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY . [ Veterinary/agent inspection attached
: (0 Special License Application attached

Signature ~ Date - Region

2/23/96



Washingion Depariment of

FISH AND WILDLIFE

Wildlife Management Program .

600 Capitol Way N, Olympia, WA 98501-1091

"LICENSED GAME FARM INFORMATION |

1. A game farm license is required to sell or transfer the following wildlife:
Pheasant, Phasianus .
Gray (Hungarian) Partridge, Perdix
Chukar, Alectoris
Quiail, Lophorthyx, Colinus, Callipepla, and Oreorthyx
Waterfowl, Anatidae
{Commercial mink and fox are regulated by the Washington Department of Agriculiure.}

2. No other wildlife as defined by rule of the Fish and Wildlife Comnussmn may be sold, bartered, traded, or propagated under the "
provision of a game farm license,

3. The applicant is the owner or tenant of or has a possessory interest in the lands, waters, and riparian rights shown in the
- application. .

4, Reaﬁng and holding facilities must be capable of preventing escape of game farm wildlife.
5. Operating conditions must be clean and humane.
6. (Game Farm operations may not create hazards to the state's wildlife.

7. Itis unlawful to release w1ldhfe in Washmgton w1t]10ut a pemut from the Deparunent of Fish and Wildlife, except under spemﬁc
conditions.

8. Sick or diseased birds must be placed under the care of a veterinarian and reported to the Department of Fish and Wildlifé.

9. Receipts must be given to all those who purchase or receive birds. It is unlawful to possess wildlife without proof of legal
acquisition, Receipts are provxdccl by the Department of Fish and Wildlife to licensed game farms.

10. Birds to be used for field trials, dog training, or shooting preserves must be marked or banded as provided in WAC 232-12-044
Bands must be purchased from the Department of Fish and Wildlife's Olympia office.

11, Itis illegal to remove wildlife from the wild without a permit, Permits are not issued for game farming purposes.

12, Wildlife being brought into Washington must be accompanied by proof of lawful importation and a veterinarian's certification
that they are free from disease. Written certification must remain with imported wildlife.

13. Each licensed game farm muist receive an annyal inspection during June, July, or August from a veterinarian or agent authorized
by the Department of Fish and Wildlife. The mspccuon form will be supphed by the Depa:tment of Fish and Wildlife and must be
_ ttached to the annual report.

14. An annual report must be submztted ona form supplxed by the Department of Fish and Wildlife to the Olympia office by January
15th of each year, ‘

15, Facilities may be inspected by a representative of the Dcpartment of Fish and Wildlife at reasonable times and manner.

2/23/96 NOTE: This publication is informational only. For complete regﬁlgﬁons, please contact the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife.

2-
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Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Wildlife Management Program

600 Capitol Way North

Olympia Washington 98501

pgl
LICENSED GAME FARM FACILITY INSPECTION FOR '

License Holder's Name: B Mark. Tenneson / @dlyn Brneson Wah/
Business Name: SK.QA gva le  Hol \SK’J NS |

adaress: 1017 Fruitdale Road

City: Sedr-Wool 16}/ © Washington  Zip Code: 9 2284

Permanent Number: mopli@( for License Number: (L p)i ed fi

Veterinarian’s Name DY Q Y{’g IHQYWOLV)

Business Name: Chuck ayiut Valley Vet Clini<
aggress: §96 N . Burlington Blvd-

city: YUY hr’l@ﬁ)f) Washington  Zip Code: A3
Veterinaian’s License Number: OO0 B8 ETnspection Date: zf11/0]

The purpose of the annual inspection is to ensure that state wildlife is safe from disease and pathogens. The
inspection should be used to clear up problems and assist game farmers in maintaining clean, humane
facilities.

" To my knowledge, birds listed under this facility’s game license are not infected with pullorum, fowt typhoid,
avian tuberculosis, mycoplasma, avian influenza, duck plague, avian cholera, blackhead, or exotic Newcastle
disease and have not been exposed to birds known to be infected with these diseases during the past 12
months. 1 have inspected the above listed facility and found no ous disease or pathogen problems.

Veterinarian’s Signature:

The Washington Department of Fish and Witdfife will provide equal opportunities to all potential and existing employees withots regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual
crienzation, religion, age, marital status, national origin, disability, or Vietnam Era Veteran's status. The department receives Federal Aid for fish and wildlife restoration. *

The department is subject to Title VI of the Civid Rights Act of 1964 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which prohibits discriminatéon on the basis of race,
color, national erigin ot handicap. 1€ you believe you have been discriminated against in any department program, activity, or facility, or if you want further information about
Title VI or Section 504, write to: Office of Equal Gpportunity, U.S. Department of Interior, Washington, D.C. 20240, or Washington Depariment of Fish and Wildlife, 600 Capitol
‘Way North, Olympia Washington 98501-109i. : : -

 4F19/2004






T \ Washmgton Departmenit of Fish and Wr[dlrfe RO '
o Wl!dl:fe Management Program - _' : :__ chensed Game FannFacrllty tnspectlon pgz

- THE CONDITIONS THAT FOU..OW EACH CATEGORY ARE TO GUIDE THE.INSPECTION. - THEY MAY NO'I' APPLY TO ALL FACILITIES.

§  INCUBATION FACILITIES | g

A. Natural Type F R P = Mechanica! Type
. Appropriate neslting material <. s Clean incubators
¢ Clean nesting boxes . ' ' « Incubatorsin a heated dry area with adequate
* Appropriate size nesting boxes - - o ventrlatron : g &
e Adequate air exchange for ventilation T : o .

-(PLEASE INTIAL*EACH CATEGORY SATISFACTORILY INSPECTED)

‘Sanitation____.___ . Temperature_____ | " Humidity

: Comments

V‘\,o \V\(,w‘oa:_hov» l(duet\\
BROODER HOUSES

o -. Suffrcrency of heat for chrcks in envrronment S
.+ s Adequacy of space for chicks to move away from the heat source RE
. Adequate air exchange for ventilation. -~ - ' '

_-.'_(PLB\SE INITIAL EACH CATEGORY SATISFAGTORILY INSPECTED)- o '- |
: Samtatron\/(JLQ( s ': _. Heat Source/zg/ | R . Humrdity /Hp/’
o Comments J\j()'ﬁﬁt M? ’f‘i /{6’ ﬁ.ﬂ’.wfl’ m"'\ —gf-l{l

B :'.--":-_' Arrangement ofoutdoorfacrlrty wrth partral shade and shelter as needed L

. . Humane sizeofpens ~ :. : ‘ :
" ‘Suitable size and depth of water necessary for bll’d 513'9‘3les needs

E (;:Lase INITIAL EACH CATEGORY SATISFACTORILY INSPECTED) S

: : _':Sanltatro&ﬁ\dequate Sr i SheﬂeM Humrdlty%:_ A E
:;Comments EXLL/(LLV‘\'\ 20 DO.S‘? ‘H .Q?V‘ 19(’?5( }/[a:/‘&”tj ‘f\fjﬂ@, S.Wé( t\fr
"-':,f‘; Qdogete. &’w’fu Cﬂmfpf’

Avarlabllfty of water :

“:Clean and adequate appearance of drrnkmg water SR
 Clean source of drinking water = : S

Protectron of-drinking water from fecat contammatron o

(PLEASE INITtAL EACH CATEGORY SATISFACTOHILY INSPECTED)

Sanltatlo " ' Suitatite-seure

R ..-.Qorn_ments: - Pal




WashmgtonbepamnentofﬁshandWﬂdllfe EEEEI L e T e
- erdlrfe Management Program I . Lic_ensed Game Farm Facility Inspection Pg3. -

Avallablhty of proper feed for each age and spemes of blrds present
« - Accessibility of food containers

= Availability of grit
(PLEASE INITIAL EACH CATEGORY SATISFAGTORILY INSPECTED)

Proper Type : Grit Source

Adequate Feeder. . Sanitation_

'.'Com'ment's_: hn OH/(.‘[E UY(\P\ILJ"

GENERAL CONDIT!ONS

. . .
R L
K .

"+ . Picking at acceptable levels
* - Satisfactory cleaning methods _

= Containers suitable to keep away rats, flies, etc

e Removal of spoiled and or leftover food from pens

e _Program for parasite control ' IR
. Protection of accéssible feed from fecal contaminatron _
. Cages, pens, and other enclosures clean with minimal odor

N . _Dramage from facility into a stream river, or pond is dlscouraged
e Clean, healthy, deforrmty andi |njury iree appearance of ammals

(PLEASEINWIALEACHCA._' ' B

o Pest/Parasiie
_ 'Cleaning'Methods: o L - - Controll

"-Ventitation_ X7
*'_;_-Birds;c:ear'.f R -i' PlcklngandDeformmes S .' el
~‘Healthy_~ - - _of Acceptable Limits___ ¢

:: .._?.:-_:.Comments ‘\!\J 0 I' V C{ ( In r & )m‘}-/

i __NOTE _ : SR G
S Onlyt those game_ farms that have the r blrds serum tested fo Aulloru_
o __:'_-tnﬂuenza;; ar Exot'ic‘NeWE:as't-lefDiseas -fnay provide birds for ultirnate :
. minimum of ten percent of the flock or ten randomly selected birds must be tested A llst of tested farms wall be B
S f'mamtalned by the Department and prowded to shootlng preserves and f' etd trall organlzers on’ request

w I Documentatlon of serum test results 1f conducted must be attached to thrs form and submltted wuth the annual'
'.-"_--report Pl . : : : 2 : g
-Washlngton State Unlversltywﬂ[ conduct serumtestsatthelrresearchcenterln Puyallup They may be contacted e
S 'Avran Hea!th Laboratory, Washmgton Anlma! Dtsease Dtagnostlc Laboratory
" College of Vetefinary-Medicine, Washington State University- Puyallup
7613 Pioneer Way E., Puyallup, WA 98371-4918 - . -~ -
: Telephone (253) 445-4537 Fax (253) 840-4544 S



